
 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: May 17, 2022 

TO: City Council 

FROM: David Swartz, PE, PLS, City Engineer 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Subject:   Water Park Splash Pad – Bids Rejection 

Recommendation: Council to adopt Resolution No. ______ rejecting all bids and authorize 
staff to notify the bidders.   

 

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:  The City has received grant funding in an amount of 
approximately $177K for the installation of a waterpark splash pad feature that was placed out 
to bid during the month of March.  Bids were opened, on March 29th.  At total of two bids were 
received.  Both bids were substantially over the planned construction budget and would have 
required the City council to dedicate other funds to this project in order to supplement the gap.  
The gap, between the budget and the low bid was approximately $50,000 +/-.  Staff have 
come up with an alternate strategy to construct the water park splash pad which we believe 
can build the project within budget.    

 

Attached hereto are the bid sheets from the two bidders.   

 

BUDGET IMPACT:  Grant funds up to $177K   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve the attached Resolution rejecting all bids.   

 

ATTACHMENT:   

Resolution No.  _________ 

 

 

 

 


